Local Schools

TOP

Dexter School Board Meeting Minutes - March 24, 2020

MARCH 30TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

Dexter School Board Meeting Minutes - March 24, 2020

Dexter, MO - The Dexter School board held a Regular Board Meeting on March 24, 2020 at 6 p.m. Below are the meeting minutes.

Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge The Board President announced the meeting is to begin, ascertains the attendance status of all board members present. He then leads in the saying of the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda was approved.

Public Comments: There were no public comments made.

Old Business: None

New Business:

- A. The board approved MEUHP health plans for the 2020-21 school year. The board also approved paying \$500 per month for health insurance premiums.
- B. The board approved budget amendments for the 2019-20 school year.
- C. The board approved change orders for the building project.

Discussion Items:

- A. The nurse's report was shared with the board.
- B. The principal's reports were shared with the board.
- C. The superintendent gave his report to the board.
- D. The next board meeting was set for April 21, 2020 at 6:00 pm

In Closed Session:

1. The board approved the following substitutes for the 2019-20 school year:

Christina Smith

- 2. The board approved the employment of all Probationary Teachers for the 2020-21 school year.
- 3. The board approved the employment of all Tenured Teachers for the 2020-21 school year.
- 4. The board approved a employment of the Instructional Coaches for the 2020-21 school year.

Eric Boles

Kimmy Chamberlain

5. The board approved the employment of teachers for the 2020-21 school year.

Karrie Shands - Southwest Elem. Sped Teacher

Jessica Hunt - Central Elem. Sped Teacher

Lizzie Reeves - Southwest Elem. 1st Grade Teacher

6. The board approved resignation effective at the conclusion of the 2019-20 school year.

Angie Foster

Kaitlin Orr

Ashlyn Bruce

7. The board approved transfer requests for the 2020-21 school year.

Shena Benton to Special Services Secretary

Tori Sayre to Preschool Aide

Stephanie Grainger to Preschool Aide

Rebecca McGhee to Preschool Aide

8. The board approved new employment of non-certified positions for the 2020-21 school year.

Lori Anderson - Southwest Building Aide

Ginger McCoy - Central Elementary Secretary

Sharon Pfeffer - Jr. High Nurse

9. The board approved substitute bus driver for the 2019-20 school year.

Josh Hester

Items at the conclusion of Executive Session

A. None

LAST UPDATED ON MARCH 30TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

https://showmetimes.com/Blogpost/ve5k/Dexter-School-Board-Meeting-Minutes--March-24-2020

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

2nd Grade Students Earn POR Awards at Southwest Elementary

MARCH 28TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

2nd Grade Students Earn POR Awards at Southwest Elementary

Dexter, Missouri - Southwest Elementary honored 2nd Grade students with Positive Office Referral certificates.

This award was presented to students who consistently showed the 3R's RESPECTFUL, RESPONSIBLE, and READY TO LEARN.

Each student received a certificate and a FREE Taco from Taco Bell.

Back row from left to right: Caden Terry, Kain Kennedy, Luke Huey, and Koven Stevens

Front row from left to right: Rylin Schlief, Ariana McClish, and Jaidyn Clark

LAST UPDATED ON MARCH 28TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

https://showmetimes.com/Blogpost/ve3o/2nd-Grade-Students-Earn-POR-Awards-at-Southwest-Elementary

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

DHS 2020 Top 10% Honor Students - Senior Class

MARCH 17TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

DHS 2020 Top 10% Honor Students - Senior Class

Dexter, MO - Due to the COVID-19 or commonly called Coronavirus, the Dexter High School cancelled the Top 10% Honors Banquet set for Monday, March 16, 2020. Mrs. Alana Dowdy, high school principal, didn't want the students not to have their moment of recognition and chose to have a quick program in the auditorium during school hours. Parents and the general public were not invited however news media and yearbook staff were on hand to capture the entire recognition of students.

Each grade will have their own article with a photo of the entire group on stage. More photos will be available on the ShowMe Times Facebook page. Times like this we have to adapt. It will be memories that students will tell their children.

Students were also given programs and a yard sign to take home to parents.

The speaker and honored guest was First Lieutenant Ryan Joyner. A video of Ryan's chat with the students will also be posted on the ShowMe Times Facebook page.

The Senior Class as follows:

Shea Baker, Victoria Bess, Madilyn Hampton, Shelby Haynes, Mason Keena, Audrey Lutmer, Olivia Milam, Brice Moore, Blair Rogers, AnnMarie Slaton, and Madison Slaton.

LAST UPDATED ON MARCH 17TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

https://showmetimes.com/Blogpost/ve41/DHS-2020-Top-10-Honor-Students--Senior-Class

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

TOP

DHS 2020 Top 10% Honor Students - Junior Class

MARCH 17TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

DHS 2020 Top 10% Honor Students - Junior Class

Dexter, MO - Due to the COVID-19 or commonly called Coronavirus, the Dexter High School cancelled the Top 10% Honors Banquet set for Monday, March 16, 2020. Mrs. Alana Dowdy, high school principal, didn't want the students not to have their moment of recognition and chose to have a quick program in the auditorium during school hours. Parents and the general public were not invited however news media and yearbook staff were on hand to capture the entire recognition of students.

Each grade will have their own article with a photo of the entire group on stage. More photos will be available on the ShowMe Times Facebook page. Times like this we have to adapt. It will be memories that students will tell their children.

Students were also given programs and a yard sign to take home to parents.

The speaker and honored guest was First Lieutenant Ryan Joyner. A video of Ryan's chat with the students will also be posted on the ShowMe Times Facebook page.

The Junior Class as follows:

McKayla Anneser, Brittany Baldwin, Emily Battles, Ryder Boles, Austin Daniels, Andrew Ellinghouse, Abby Goodrich, Evan Grobe, Alanie Lacy, Layne Medler, Hannah Pyles, Damon Stearns, Justin Viers, Tara Williams, and Bronwen Young.

https://showmetimes.com/Blogpost/ve3v/DHS-2020-Top-10-Honor-Students--Junior-Class

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

TOP

DHS 2020 Top 10% Honor Students - Sophomore Class

MARCH 17TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

DHS 2020 Top 10% Honor Students - Sophomore Class

Dexter, MO - Due to the COVID-19 or commonly called Coronavirus, the Dexter High School cancelled the Top 10% Honors Banquet set for Monday, March 16, 2020. Mrs. Alana Dowdy, high school principal, didn't want the students not to have their moment of recognition and chose to have a quick program in the auditorium during school hours. Parents and the general public were not invited however news media and yearbook staff were on hand to capture the entire recognition of students.

Each grade will have their own article with a photo of the entire group on stage. More photos will be available on the ShowMe Times Facebook page. Times like this we have to adapt. It will be memories that students will tell their children.

Students were also given programs and a yard sign to take home to parents.

The speaker and honored guest was First Lieutenant Ryan Joyner. A video of Ryan's chat with the students will also be posted on the ShowMe Times Facebook page.

The Sophomore Class as follows:

Addyson Atherton, Sajah Ballard, Annie Banken, Kennedy Bess, Arielle Coyner, Abigail Dement, Alyssa Frizzell, Kayleigh Gibson, Gerica Harris, Rachel Lin, Miller McLaughlin, Berkley Moreland, Dulcie Pullen, Camden Riley, Bailey Whitaker, and Mia Williams.

LAST UPDATED ON MARCH 17TH 2020 BY DEE LOFLIN

https://show metimes.com/Blog post/ve3u/DHS-2020-Top-10-Honor-Students--Sophomore-Class

Go to post



More from ShowMe Times:

SUBSCRIBE TO "LOCAL SCHOOLS"

ShowMe Gold Sponsors